BEFORE THE
BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

In the Matter of the Accusation Against: | Case No. 5367
MARK KIM PHAM

2302 West Avalon Avenue

Santa Ana, CA 92706

Pharmacy Technician Registration

No. TCH 74216

Respondent.

DECISION AND ORDER
The attached Stipulated Surrender and Order is hereby adopted by the Board of

Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs, as its Decision in this matter.
This Decision shall become effective on August 21, 2015.
It is so ORDERED on July 22, 2015.

BOARD OF PHARMACY .
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

A=t ¢

By

AMARYLIS GUTIERREZ
Board President
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|  REFORE THE

_ BOARD OF PHARMACY

\ DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
;[ STATE OF CALIFORNIA

...... e

i the Matter of the Accusation Apansg Case N0, 5367

et i et 1 o e

TOVIARK KEVE PHAM
TR West Avalen Avenwe

1 Gantn Ana. CA 91706 STIPULATED SURRENDER OF

LICTNSE AND ORDER

Pharmacy Technician Registration
N, TUTE M6

Rispontient,

| IS VEREBY STHULATED ANDY AGREED by and betsween the partien 1o the shove-

©entitled proccodings that the following mattors are i

| PARTIES

; 1, Virwingy Hershd (Conplinant) is the Exevutive Offleer of the Board of Pharoa
| ;
(R .
I She Broueht this action selely in ber offieia) capacity and is represented in this matter by Kamala
0o . .. ; )
; [ Rarria, Altoveey Geneeed of the State of Califerna, by brie ML Sursert, Depaty Aflormes
General, ‘i
2 Nark Ko Pram (Fospopdont) 1§ reprosemed ig 1 ; ;
Kim Pram (Bespondont) s reproseated g this proceeding Iy attorpey William

Crrunt Bettersrourt, whose podddee o 3 PT300W . Chaenian Avenue, Ste, 201, O, LA 986

* Sepafated Seenn dor of T i (0 Vo 5167




Cdiscnesed woith eonnsel and undirelands the effeots of this Stipsdated Surrender of License and

- decwmerrs the righl o roconsiderailm amnd court review of an adverwe decisions and all other

3 Onor sbowt February 9, 2007, the Poard of Prarmacy issued Phasmacy Techmicun
Registration No. 7O H 74216 to Respondent. The Pharmacy Tevhnicin Regietration was in ful)
foren and =Moot o all dmes relevan o The charges brought in Accusation tva. 3367 and will
eapire an Sentember 30, 2016, unlese venew ed,

JURISDICTION

A, Acyuaation No. 5367 was [led before the Board of Phammey {(Beard ). Deparbment of
Consutrer AtTaire and is currentdy pending against Respondent. The Acouation and all nther
sttutorily required docgments were properly served on Resporddent on March 23, 2015 |
Respondent tHmely filed Biy Notice of Defense contesting the Aceusation. A vopy of Accusation
Na, 8367 18 attached as bxhibit A ard meveposated by reference,

ADVEISEMEMNT AND WAIVERS ;

5, Respondent has careiully read. fully dircussed weith covmael, anid undorstands the

charpes snd aliepations in Accusation No. 8367, Respondent also has carefully read, fully

vehey
&, Respondes iy fullv sware of Tus legat eighte in this matter, including the vight e a
fearing on the vharees and allegations in the Acensation: the vight w contront and orose-examine

the witneases ae@inst him the right o present evidence and 1o teaifs on bis swn behalfs the righe

o the beauance of subpoens 1o campel the ationdance of witnusses and the prodaction of

rights acvarded by the California Adminisrative Procedure Act amd other applicable Taws.
7. Bespongent voluntarily, knewingly, and huelligently waives and gives up each and
every right set {orth shove. l
CULPABILITY
8. Ruspuadent sdeits tee tiuth of each znd overy charpe snd allesation b Accosation
NoLSI6T agroes that sause exists for diseipling and h{zre::%n}aVssxri‘m-ficm fiis Pharmacy Technictan

Registration Na TCH 74216 for the Board's formal soceplance,

v
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[ 9 Respondent understands that by sipning this stipulation he crables the Board to issue
2 1‘ an erder accepting the surreader of his Pharmacy Technivian Registration without fusther provess,
3 l CONTINGENCY
4 S 10, This cinpulation shall b subjeet 1o upproval by the Board of Pharmacy. Besponden
3 j_ understanids and sgrees that counse! foe Complainant and the staff of the Board of Pharmacy may
f wommunicate dirsethy with the Bourd regarding this stipulation and surrender, without netieg o or
7 1 partivioation by Respondent or s cotised. By stgning the stipulation, Respendent understands
8 1| aed agrees thal he may not withdraw his sgreement or seck o reseind the stipulation prior to the
9 4;5 Hme the Beard considers and acts upon i 1 the Board fails 10 adept this siipalation as iis
10 recision and Oeder, the Stipulated Surrender and Disciphinary Drder shall be of no forge or
F | elfest. socont for dhds paragraph, i shall be inadmissible do any lepyd action bepawen the parttes,
13 1 and the Board shall not be disqualificd from further action by having comsidered this matter,
13 FEo The parsies understand and agree thin Poartable Dovament Forme (PDEFY amd Tnesimile
£ 0] copaes of this SHpnlated Surrender of Licnse sad Ovder, inchiding Portable Documen Formad
15 {1 PO and Gostmile sionatures thereto, shall bave the same oree and cMectas the oripinaly,
|
16 12 Uhis Siipulated Surrender of Lizense and Order b inteaded by the partics 1o B an
17 ; infegrated weiting fesresenting the vomplate, final, snd excluste vaabodiment of their apropment.
18 I ks superspdes amy and sl prior ar comtemporaneons agreements, ndersemdings, discussions,
19 4 nezotiatons, and commitments (written or pral), This Stipufsted Surreader of Licease and Order
20 1 may eot be altered, amended. moadifiod, supplemented. or othernsise changed exeept by a writing
a1 i exeoutsd by an aishorized reprosentative of cach of the parties.
a2 LE Inesssderation olthe foregoing sdmisstons aned stipulitions, the parties ageee that
2% | the Board may, withoat furthor notice or formal proceeding, Bsue and enter the following Order:
2 QRDER
25 i T IS HEREBY ORDERED thal Pharmuey Technivim Registaation No, TCH 74216, bsued
2% o Respemdent Mark Kim Pham, is surrendered and acoepted by the Board of Pharmacy,
i
RAI
‘E

Reimitaied Sursender of [awsse 1 ase No, 5347

|
|
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Lo The surrender of Respondent's Pharmacy Technician Registration and the seceptance
{ o the surrendered Heense by the Board shall constitute the fmposition of diseipline apainst
Resgandent. This sipulation vonstivules 4 reeoed of the dlseipling and shall become a parcof
Respondent’s ioense histony with the Thoard of Pharmaes.

2. TRespondent s,i«.;;;lk lose alf rivhes and privieges ag n pharmacy wehnician in California
as of the offective dowe ot the Board s Deziston and Order.

3. Respondent shall cause 10 be delivered 1o the Boand his pocket Hoense anid. il ong way

foateed, his wall certificae on et hetiare the eeerive date of the Degision and Order,

4. Recpondent underitands snd gerees that if be ever {Ues an apphication for boensues or

i o petition far reinststement in the Siate of Califormia, the Poard shall weat i as g new applhictinon

for Dwensare Raspondont sy not apply Torany ligense, permit, or resistration fuam the Board

for theee (3} years from the effeorive date of this division. Respondent stipulates that should he

bever apply for any Boose Team the Board on or after the offestive dote of this decision, all

alteyntions wi fofth i Acousation Na, 3387 shall be deensed (0 be true. gorres!, and admitted by

I Respondent when the Bobrd deteomines whother 10 grant or deny the applicadion, Regpomtent

shall satisfy all requiverenis applicable o that licenge as of the date the application is sulwnied

1o the Bosrd wchading, bot net Hemited w, sortilearion by o natbmaly recagnived body priorio
she fsstnce of g now Heemse. Rexpondoent is required (o repovt this surrender as disviphinan

Eoaction
t

5. Respondem shall i the ageney its costs of mvestioation and enforcement in the

g

% gt of $LEET A0 nrior b issuance of 8 now or reinanted hoense,

i & I Respopdent shonbd ever applyv or reapply for g new license or certification, or

i

; petition [or retnstatement of o luense, by amy other Beslth care licensing agercy in the $ate of

1 Califamia, aff of the vharee and aliegatons contatned in Accusation, Noo £347 <halt be deomed

- 1o hegeue. correed, and admitled by Respoandent S the purpose of amy ﬁla&ﬂﬁﬁ&! of Tssuew or any

1; othier proecding wokimg e dery or resiie! Hoensure,

L
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redge o} b sy 10 e Mo, 8367
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U have carcfully read the abos e Stipelated Surrender af License and Oeder and have fuily
diseussed 1T with my stteeney, William Grant Bettencourt. | understand the stipulation and the
elfuet it will have on my Pharmaey Technician Registration. | enter into this Stipulated Surrender |
of Licensy and Order voluntirily, knowinglv, and intelligently, and agree (o be hound by the

Decidon and Order of the Board ol Pharnagy,

DATED e 5 P pld

| e read and Rally discusced with Respondent Mark Kim Pham the terms and eonditions

and other sysrers comtained in this Stipulated Survender of Lisense and Order. | apprave s Torm

ACCEPTANCE

3

o ) f/) o
s WA .-’*’-’f'i,,’“;#% oot
MARN KM PHAM ]
Respandam

and vontent. ) :
- PEN s - ;"
- r/f.,d‘ , o . / e
| i/ - ol e - =
K P - vy B
atitn o o //’ A KR B :
WILLIAM GRANT 31 VHENCOURT %
Anorney for Respondent ;
ENDORSFMENT
The foregoing Stipulated Survender of Livewse and Order s hereby respectiylly submitied
for consideration by the Board of Pharmacy of the Depanmuent of Consamer Affairs.
Dawd: vy, 2){) 1 "“§ Respoutiully submiteed, ;
I KaMala DD HARRIS
songra b of
Liy
i T i
7 ‘.‘ ﬁj
g, ML SUNMERY
JFepure Mivrnes Grenersd
Aftoraeys b Enmmdiinan) I
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3
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Acpusgting No. 367
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KamaLa 1. HARRIS
Attorney General of California
GREGORY J, SALUTE
Supervising Deputy Attorney General
State Bar No. 164013
AMANDA DODDS
Senior Legal Analyst :
110 West "A" Street, Sulte 1100
San Diego, CA 92161
P.O. Box 85266
San Diego, CA 92186-3266
Telephone: (619) 6452141
Facsimile: (619) 645-2061
Anorneys for Complainant

BEFORE THE

BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA
In the Matter of the Accusation Agains: Case Na. 5367
MARK KIM PHAM ACCUSATION
2302 West Avalon Avenue
Santa Ana, CA 92706
Pharmacy Technician Registration
Me, TCH 74216
Respondent.
Complainant alleges: _
' PARTIES

1. Virginia Herold (Complainant) brings this Accusation solely in her official capacity
as the Executive Officer of the Board of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs,

2. Onorabout February 9, 2(}0?, the Board of Pharmacy issued Pharmacy Techniclan
Registration Number TCH 74216 to Mark Kim Pham (Respondent). The Pharmacy Technician
Registration was in full force and effect at all times relevant 1o the charges brought herein and
will expire on September 30, 2016, unless renewed, .
1t
1l

Agcusation
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JURISDICTION
3, This Accusation is brought before the Board of Pharmacy (Board), Department of
Consumer Atfairs, under the authority oﬁhe following laws. All section referances are to the
Business and Professions Code (Code) unless otherwise indicated,
4. Section 4300(a) of the Code states “Every licenge Issued may be suspended or
revoked.”

5. Section 4300.1 of the Code states:

The expiration, cancellation, forfeiture, or suspension of a board-issued Heense by
operation of law or by order or decision of the board or a court of law, the placement of'a
Hoense on a retired status, or the voluntary surrender of a license by a licensee shall not
deprive the board of jurisdiction to sommence or proceed with any investigation of, or
action or diseiplinary proceeding against, the licensee or to render a decision suspending
or revoking the license,

STATUTORY PROVISIONS
6. Section 482 of the Code states;

Each board under the Emvisions of this code shail develop eriteria to evaluato the
rehabilitation of a person when:

(&) Considering the denla} of a license by the board under Section 480; or
(b) Considering suspension or revocation of a license under Section 490,

Each board shall take into sccount all competent evidence of rehabilitation
furnished by the applicant or licenses.

7. Seéction 490 of the Code provides, in pertinent part, that a board may suspend or
reveks a license on the ground that the licensee has been convicted of a crime substantially
refated to the qualifications, functions, or duties of the business or profession for which the
license was issued, -

8. Section 493 of the Code states:

Notwithstanding any other provision of law, in a proceeding conducted by a board
within the department pursuant to law to deny an application for a license or o suspend
or revoke a license or otherwise take disolplinary action against a person who holds a
license, upon the ground that the'a%alieam or the lcensee has been convigted of a crime
substantiafly related to the qualificatlons, functions, and duties of the lleenses in

uestion, the record of conviction of the orime shall be conolusive evidence of the fact
that the conviction neeurred, but only of that fact, and the board mt}y inquire into the
circumstances surrounding the commission of the erime in order to fix the degree of

2

Agousation




—_—

R e T =W V. B - PR o)

27
28

disclpline or to determine if the conviction is substantially related to the qualifications,
functions, and duties of the licensee in question, :

As used in this section, “license” includes “certificate,” “permit,” “authority,” and
“registration.”

9,  Section 4307 of the Cods states:

The board shall take action against any holder of a license whe is guilty of
unprofessional conduct or whose license has been procured by fraud or miisrepresentation
or issued by mistake. Unprofessional conduct shall include, but is not limited to, any of
the following: :

(f) The coramission of any act involving moral turpitude, dishonesty, fraud, deceit,
or corruption, whether the act is committed in the course of relations as a licensee or
otherwise, and whether the act is a felony or misdemeanor or not,

L

(1) The convietion of a crime substantially related to the qualifications, functions,
and duties of a licensee under this chapter, The record of convictlon of a violation of
Chapter 13 (commencing with Section 801) of Title 21 of the United States Code
regulating controlled subsiances or of a violation ef the statutes of this state regulating
controtled substances or dangerous drugs shall be conclugive evidence of unprofessional
conduct. In al] other cases, the record of conviction shali be conelusive evidence only of

the fact that the conviction oceurred. The board may inquire Into the circumstances

surrounding the commission of the crime, in order to fix the degree of discipline or, in
the case of a conviction not involving controlled substances or dangerous drugs, to
determine if the conviction is of an offense substantlally related to the qualifications,
functions, and duties of a licensze under this chapter. A plea or verdict of guilty or a
conviction following a plea of nolo contendere is deemed to be a conviction within the
meaning of this provision. The board muy take action when the time for appeal has
elapsed, or the judgment of conviction has been affirmed on appeal or when an order
granting probation is made suspending the impasition of sentence, irrespective of a
subsequent order under Section 12034 of the Penal Code allowing the person to
withdraw his or her plea of guilty and to enter a plea of not guilty, or setting aside the
verdict of guilty, or dismissing the aceusation, information, or indictment.

REGULATORY PROVISIONS
16, California Code of Regulations, title 16, section 1769, states:

+

DR

(b) When considering the suspension or revocation of a facility or a personal
license on the ground that the licensee or the registrant has been convicted ofa crime, the
board, in evaiuating the rehabilitation of such person and his present eligibility for a
license will consider the following criteria:

(1) Nature and severity of the act(s) or offense(s}.

" Accusation




(2) Tota! criminal record,
(3) The time that hés glapsed since commission of the act(s) or offense(s),

_ (4) Whether the licenses has complied with all terms of parole, probation,
restitution or any other sanctions lawfully imposed againgt the lioensee.

(5) Bvidence, if any, of rehabilitation submitted by the licenses,

1. - California Code of Regulations, title 16, section 177¢, states;

For the purpose of denial, suspension, or revocation of a personal or facility license
pursuant to Division 1.5 (commencing with Section 475) of the Business and Professions
Code, & crime or act shall be considered substentially related to the qualifications,
functlons or dutiss of a licenses or rogistrant if to a substantial degree it evidences
present or potentiai unfitness of a licensee or registrant to perform the functions
authorized by his license or registration in a manner consistent with the public health,
safety, or welfare,

COSTS
12, Section 123.3 of the Code provides, in pertinent part, that the Board may request the
administrative law judge to direct a licentiate found to have committed a violation ot violations of
the licensing act to pay & sum not to exceed the reasonable costs of the investigation and
enforcement of the case, with failure of the liventiate to comply sublecting the license 1o not
being renewed or reinstated. 1f a case settles, recovery of investigation and enfotosment costs
may be included in a stipulated settiement,

FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(October 20, 2014 Criminal Conviction for Making Anuoying Telephone Calls)

13.  Resgpondent has subjected his registration to discipline under sections 490 and 4301())
of the Code in that he was convicted of a crime that is substantially related to the qualifications,
duties, and functions of & pharmacy technician, The circumstances are as follows:

a.  Onorabout October 20, 2014, in a criminal proceeding entitled People of the
State of California v. Mark Kim Pham, in Riverside County Superior Court, case number
RIF1401028, Respondent was convicted on his plea of guilty to violating Penal Code sestion
653m(b), makiﬁg annoying telephone calls, a misdemeanior. Pursuant to a plea agreement, the
court disﬁlissed additional folony counts of using persenal identification of another to obtain

oredit (Pen, Code, § 530.5(a)), and unauthorized use of computer data (Pen. Code, § S02(e)(2);

4
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as well as misdemeanor counts of accessing a computer network without permission (Pen. Code,
§ 302(e)(7)), and impersonating another person through the internet (Pen, Code, § 528.5()).

b, Asaresult of the conviction, Respondent was granted summary probation for
36 months, and ordered to serve 120 days in the custody of the Riverside County Sheriff’s
Electronic Monitoring Program, pay fees, fines, and restitution, and not have any direst or
indirect contact with the victim. Respondent was required to submit t?) a Fourth Amendment
walver for the search and/or seizure of all computers, memory storage devices, ¢lectronic mail, or
log files and data stored electronically on any media, Hewas further ordered not coneeal the
source, destination or content of any ¢lectronic communication, to provide truthful information
regarding his identity on all internet and ¢-mail communications, and not knéwing?y poSsess any
encryption technology or software designed to delete, conceal, protect or secure computer log
files or electronically stoved data from the aceess of any law enforcement agency or probation
officer, |

¢, The facts that led to the conviction are that on or about June 24, 2013, the
victim repeorted to the Corona Police Department that she was being stalked by & former
acquaintance (Respondent) she met in 2009 while she was employed as an exotic dancer at 2
gentleman's club, The victim Insisted they were only friends and that she never provided
Respondent with any personal information about herself except for the name of her favorite
author. By the fourth week, the vietim started receiving telephone calls from Respondent, The
vietim did not know how Respondent got her number and told him to stop calling her,
Respondent continued to contact the victim multiple times a day via telephone and text messages,
The vietim blocked Respondent’s telephone, but eontinued to get telephone calls from
Respondent. The victim changed her telephone number and contacted the Anaheim Police
Department. Around this time, the victim stopped worling at the club, hawever, Respondent
céntinued to stop by the club asking about her whereabouts. The victim returned to working at
the club In 2012, During one of her shifts, Respondent came to the club but the victim asked
security to deny him entrance. After her shift, she began receiving texts and telephone calls from
Respondent, The victim blocked Respondent’s number and did not respond (o his texts. .T‘h&a

5 .
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victim started receiving telephone calls at all hours of the day and night from “blocked” telephone
numbers. Respondent calted the vietim's sister, whe told him to stop calling her and the victim,
On June 22, 2013, the victim changed her telephone number for the second time to avoid
Respondent. The next day, the victim received a telephone call from a blocked number. When
she returned the ca}l, she discovered it was Respondeﬁt and haﬁg up. Respondent sent the victim
multiple text messages, including one stating that he had mailed the victim a package containing
gifts for herseif and her family. The victim provided law enforcement with contact information
for Respondent, Respondent appeared for an interview with the Corona Police Department on
June 25, 2013, He admitted that he had been calling the victim, but claimed the victim provided
him with her contact information and he did rot understand why she contacted the police. On
July 1, 2013, Respondent signed s Consent to Search for his eell phones, computer and external
hard drives, A forensic examination of these items revealed that after many attemipts to access
the vietim’s Verizon wireless account, Respondent was able to aceess the account on June 18,
2013, Respondent used pald internet search services to search for the victim’s telephone number,
he mapped the victim's home address on Google Maps, he possessed photographs of the vietim
downloaded from her Facebook aceount, and a Twitter account undet the victim’s name had been

created without her knowledge,

SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
(Commission of Acts Involviﬁg Dishonesty, Fraud, Deceit or Corraption)

14, Respondent has subjected his registration to discipline under section 4301(f) of the
Code for unprofessional conduct in that he used illegal means to obtain the personal identification
of another, and he impersonated another person through the internet, as deseribed in _paragr'aph
13, above, acts involving dishonesty, fraud, deceit or corruption.

THIRD CAUSE FO SCIPLINE
{July 22, 2009 Criminal Conviction for Vielating a Restraining Order on April 20, 260%)
15, Respondent has subjected his registration to dlseipline under sections 490 and 4301(1)

of the Code In that he was convicted of a crime that is substantially related to the qualifications,

| duties, and functions of a pharmacy techniclan, The circumstances are as follows:

6
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8. Onorabout July 22, 2009, in & eriminal proceeding entitied People of the State
aof California v. Mark Kim Pham, in Riverside County Superior Court, case number RIMS35387,
Respondent was convicted on his plea of guilty to violating Penal Code section 166(a)(4), willful
viclation of a restraining order, a misdemeanor. V

b, Asaresult of the conviction, Respondent was granted summary probation for
36 months, and ordered to serve 10 days in the custody of the Riverside County Sheriff"s Office,
pay fees, fines, and restitution, and not have any direct or indirect contact with the victim.

PRAYER

WHEREFQRE, Complainant requests that a hearing be held on the matiers herein alleged,
and fhat following the hearing, the Board of Pharmacy issue g decision:

1. Revoking or suspending Pharmacy Technician Registration Number TCH 74216,
issued to _Mark Kim Pham;

2. Ordering Mark Kim Pham fo pay the Board of Pharmacy the reasonable costs of the
investigatien and enforcement of this case, pursuant to Business and Professions Code section
123.3;

3 Taking such other and further astion as deemed necessary and proper.

ovreo:_B13 )5

Department of Consumer Affairs
State of Califomia
Complainant

802014708446

Aoccusation






